Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 5:11 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim Igene; Jason Tea Chee Kiat; 'Bluwel2088'

Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D24007179MFCT/CTPL)
Attachments: 6a. Jobsheet.pdf; PRE-REPAIR SURVEY |

AND SHC 2397G

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached documents for survey assignment.

From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: MT00017917 is Approved

Insured Vehicle No : SHC2397G

TP Vehicle No  :SLB52Y

Claim No : D24007179MFCT

Workshop Name  : BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice

Created By : JOANNTAN

Verified By : JASONTEA
Approved By : JASONTEA

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.

ACCIDENT ON 13 AUG 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLB 52Y






